RE_ UE-170033 UG-170034 PSE '17 GRC - PC Facilities Site Visit (4-18-2017)
From: "Barnard, Kathie" <Kathie.Barnard@pse.com>
To: "Roxie McCullar" <RoxieMcCullar@consultant.com>
Cc: "Corey (ATG) Dahl" <CoreyD@ATG.WA.GOV>; "Roberts, Ron" <Ron.Roberts@pse.com>;
"Landers, David" <david.landers@pse.com>
Subject: RE: UE-170033 UG-170034 PSE '17 GRC - PC Facilities Site Visit (4-18-2017)
Date: Saturday, May 13, 2017 1:02 PM

Roxie,
I have finalized arrangements for your site visit on May 17th and May 18th as
outlined below:

May 17th—meet at the PSE East Building, main lobby at 8 am. The address is 355
110th Ave NE, Bellevue, WA 98004. A team from PSE (headed by David Landers,
Director of Engineering) will take you and Bill to see the following types of
projects:

An activity project in which aerial electric distribution facilities
(poles and overhead conductors) are being retired. If reasonably possible, a
project in which new poles are also being installed is preferable.

An activity project in which underground electric distribution facilities
(underground conductors, etc.) are being retired. If reasonably possible, a project
in which new underground facilities are also being installed is preferable.

An activity project in which underground natural gas distribution
facilities are being retired. If reasonably possible, a project in which new
underground facilities are also being installed is preferable.

Both a transmission and distribution substation. Preferably, one with a
replacement project underway.

May 18th - Meet Ron Roberts, Director of Thermal Resources, at our Mint Farm
Generating facility at 9a.m. The facility is located at 1200 Prudential Blvd,
Longview, WA 98632, which is approximately 2 to 2 1/2 hours south of Seattle. Your
day will include site visits at the following facilities:

Mint Farm Generating Facility (1200 Prudential Blvd, Longview, WA 98632)

. Jackson Prairie Gas Storage Facility (239 Zandeki Road, Chehalis, WA
98532)

Fredrickson Combustion Turbine Generating Station (4714 192nd Street East,
Tacoma, WA 98446)

Let me know if you have any questions.
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RE_ UE-170033 UG-170034 PSE '17 GRC - PC Facilities Site Visit (4-18-2017)
Kathie

Katherine Barnard

Director, Revenue Requirements and Regulatory Compliance
PUGET SOUND ENERGY

(425) 462-3716
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